Sheplak, Scott

f'Lh -

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Woednesday, October 05, 2005 11:57 AM
To: ‘Osbourn, Scoft’

Subject: Curtis H. Stanten Energy Center

= ]

0950137-009-AC  0950137-009-AC  0950137-009-AC  0950137-009-AC  0950137-009-AC  0950137-009-AC
TEPD.doc (77 KB... Cover.pdf (13 K... draft permit.do... Intent.doc (50 ... Public Notice.d... updated cover.d...

enclosed an updated package.
The technical, draft permit and public notice have been changed.

Thanks for your prompt review!

Please find



October 4, 2005

Re: DEP File No.: 0950137-009-AC
Curtis H. Stanton Energy Center
Unit 1 Burner Replacement Project

On October 3, the Department received via e-mail a notification that the scheduled date for
the Unit 1 outage had changed. The date has been changed to begin approximately February 25,
2006, with a project completion date of March 26.
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Sheplak, Scott

From: Osbourn, Scott [Scott_Osbourn@golder.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 2:25 PM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: dstalls@ouc.com; Ibrown@ouc.com
Subject: FW: SEC Units Outage Dates

As we discussed, the outage date has been moved back. Since the previous outage date is
specifically mentioned in the "Notice of Intent"”, this e-mail serves to notify of the new
date and the revision necessary to the document. We ask that you not held us to this date
(i.e., no language that states that construction cannot commence until 2/25/06), but use
this date as an approximate date that the outage may commence-- could be socner or later.
In addition, as you need to have an expiration date in the permit, please use 7/31/06.
Finally, in the draft permit text, under "Facility Description" delete the reference to
the "two c¢il-fired CT peaking units...™.

Scott Osbourn, P.E.

Golder Associates Inc

5100 West Lemon S5t., Suite 114
Tampa, EFL 33609

Tel: (B13) 287-1717

Fax: ({813} 287-1716

E-mail: sosbourn@golder.com

ATTORNEY/CLIENT COMMUNICATION OR WORK PRODUCT

Disclaimer Notice:

This email message is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileqged, confidential, or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this emalil is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by sending this message back to us
and delete the original message. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brown, Louis [mailto:LBrown@ouc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2005 9:32 AM

To: Osbourn, Scott

Cc: Stalls, Denise

Subject: FW: SEC Units Outage Dates

Scott,

Breaking news ..., as they say.

The Unit 1 outage has been rescheduled for February 25, 2006 through March 26, 2006.

As a result, we will not be doing the burner changecut this Fall.

Please advise as to the regulatory steps that need to be taken, in light of this
development.

Thank you.

Louis




Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 114
Tompa., FL USA 33609

Telephone (813) 287-1717

Fax (813) 287-1716
www.golder.com

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO:  South Permitting Section DATE: 9/13/2005
DARM/BAR Project No.: 0539505-0100
Flonida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Attention: Mr. Scott Sheplak

SENT VIA:  Federal Express (priority) per Mr, Scott Osbourn

1 Bound Original Application for Air Permit, OUC Stanton Energy Center,
Unit 1

3 Bound Copies Application for Air Permit, OUC Stanton Energy Center,
Unit |

REMARKS: For your files.

OFFICES ACROSS AFRICA, ASIA, AUSTRALIA, EUROPE, NORTH AMERICA AND SOUTH AMERICA



